


RFP 5030ME Health & Rx Plan Questions & Answers 

NOTE: RFP 5030ME’s deadlines have been extended as follows: 

RFP Questions Due:                       11/13/2024 by 2:00 pm EST 



6. Please confirm there is no medical repricing, only disruption. 

 

We don’t need medical repricing, we need disruption. 

 

7. There were two RFP numbers on the cover, there was RFP#5030ME and RFP#3050ME. 

Please advise which is correct. 

 



No – we do not offer retiree health/Rx coverage. 
 

15. Is the CSU’s current formulary with or without exclusions? 
 
Managed with exclusions and includes Prior Authorization, Step Therapy and Quantity Limits 
 

16. Please confirm CSU’s situs state 
 
Ohio 
 

17. Is CSU currently enrolled with a purchasing coalition or any other group prescription benefit 
providers? 
 
No. 
 

18. Is CSU willing to carve out the pharmacy benefit from the medical benefit? 
 
Yes. 
 

19. Aside from the items listed under “Basis to Quote”, on Page 21 of 33, are there 

additional RFP questions? 

 

All questions are included in the RFP document or Proposal Tech (for Rx). 

 

20. Lastly, Page 24 of RFP PDF contains the following instructions ‘it is important that data be 
returned in the designated Microsoft Excel format so that it can be readily compared to other 
vendors’. We are asking that this file/template be provided for usage. 
 
Please return the provider disruption in its current format. 
 
 

21. CSU RFP says due 11/13 but Lockton RFP in Proposal Tech says due 11/19. What is the due 
date?  
 



 
No J codes carved out specifically today. 

 
24. We need more clarity around 340B pharmacies – partnerships or in-house?   

 
This is specific to MetroHealth/Skyway and those enrolled in the MetroHealth/Skyway 
plan.  
 
 


